FW: Please consider a community meeting in Nanjemoy

Charter Board <CharterBoard@charlescountymd.gov>
Tue 3/19/2024 4:30 PM

To:Jesse L. Bungcayao <Bungcay)@charlescountymd.gov>

From: nanjemoy net |

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:30:27 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Charter Board
Subject: Please consider a community meeting in Nanjemoy

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when
opening attachments and hover over any links before clicking.

On a weekend, During the DAY time, lots of old folks cant drive at
night, including me. Maybe an afternoon Tea and Social?

What might be best is before you finalize the Charter, but if not, an
Honorable Debate to Argue your Charter at our Annual Heritage Day -
probably just PRIOR to election since its held in late October. | would
be glad to participate in this Debate.

Even tho you say YOUR done after transmitting, that is FAR.. from the
Truth - Once submitted, you must sell and explain your Constitution /

Charter to Citizens.

So plan on a post transmittal meeting plans schedule, even if not the
fulll board, at least 3 members.

Thanking you all for your service. v/r Ken Kraushaar Nanjemoy





